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"Reifsnyder, Daniel A (QOES)" <ReifsnyderDA@state.gov>
05/23/2002 11:07:30 AM

o
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o o

Record Type: Record

To: "LaMotte, Russell K (Internet)(L-OES Room 6420)" <LAMOTTER@ms.state.gov>, "Talley, Trigg (OES)"
<TalleyT@state.gov>, Breidenich.Clare@epamail.epa.gov, "Reifsnyder, Daniel A (OES)"
<ReifsnyderDA@state.gov>

G biniazharris@msn.com, "Watson, Harlan L (OES)" <WatsonHL@state.gov>, "(RIA) Nyman, Elisha E"
<e.nyman@state.gov>, Phil Cooney/CEQ/EOP@EOP
Subject: RE: Revisions to National Communication :

> emee Original Message-----

> From:LAMOTTER@ms .state.gov [SMTP:LAMOTTER@ms.state.gov]
> Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2002 9:06 AM

>To: LAMOTTER@ms.state.gov; TalleyT@state.gov;

> Breidenich.Clare@epamail.epa.gov; ReifsnyderDA@state.gov

>Cc:  biniazharris@msn.com

> Subject: RE: Revisions to National Communication

> Russ LalMotte o
> US State Department o
> Tel. 202-647-0835

> Fax 202-736-7115

> lamotter@mes.state.gov

>

> e Original Message-----

= From: LaMotte, Russell K (Internet)

> Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2002 6:19 PM

> To: 'Robert Harris'; Talley, Trigg (OES)YEGC);

> Breidenich.Clare@epamail.epa.gov; Reifsnyder, Daniel A (OES)(EGC)
> Subject: RE: Revisions to National Communication

>




>
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Russ LaMotte

US State Department
Tel. 202-647-0835

Fax 202-736-7115
lamotter@ms.state.gov




